MEETING OF THE MERCER COUNTY SALARY BOARD

September 16, 2021

Attendance	Present	Absent	By Phone
Tom Amundsen	\checkmark		
Timothy M. McGonigle	\checkmark		
Scott Boyd	\checkmark		
Matthew B. McConnell	\checkmark		

2021-24 RESOLUTION to approve 8/19/2021 Salary Board MINUTES.

RESOLUTION adopted:					
	Moved	2 nd	Yes	No	Abstain
Tom Amundsen	\checkmark		\checkmark		
Timothy M. McGonigle		\checkmark	\checkmark		
Scott Boyd			\checkmark		
Matthew B. McConnell			\checkmark		

2021-25 RESOLUTION to approve the following HUMAN RESOURCES actions. Eliminate one UIFSA Officer position in the Domestic Relations Department effective September 8, 2021.

RESOLUTION adopted:

	Moved	2 nd	Yes	No	Absent
Tom Amundsen			\checkmark		
Timothy M. McGonigle	\checkmark		\checkmark		
Scott Boyd		\checkmark	\checkmark		
Matthew B. McConnell			\checkmark		
President Judge Yeatts					\checkmark

2021-26 RESOLUTION to approve the following HUMAN RESOURCES actions. Create one Temporary Full-time Clerical Assistant position set at the TCC04 Level in the Recorder's Department effective September 27, 2021.

RESOLUTION adopted:

	Moved	2 nd	Yes	No	Abstain
Tom Amundsen	\checkmark		\checkmark		
Timothy M. McGonigle		\checkmark	\checkmark		
Scott Boyd			\checkmark		
Matthew B. McConnell			\checkmark		
Recorder Zickar			\checkmark		

2021-27 RESOLUTION to approve the following HUMAN RESOURCES actions. Eliminate one Temporary Full-time Clerical Assistant position in the Recorder's Department effective October 11, 2021.

MEETING OF THE MERCER COUNTY SALARY BOARD

RESOLUTION adopted:

	Moved	2 nd	Yes	No	Abstain
Tom Amundsen		\checkmark	\checkmark		
Timothy M. McGonigle	\checkmark		\checkmark		
Scott Boyd			\checkmark		
Matthew B. McConnell			\checkmark		
Recorder Zickar			\checkmark		

2021-28 RESOLUTION to approve the following HUMAN RESOURCES actions. Create one Temporary Full-time Second Deputy position set at the PA03 Level in the Recorder's Department effective October 10, 2021.

RESOLUTION adopted:

	Moved	2 nd	Yes	No	Abstain
Tom Amundsen		\checkmark	\checkmark		
Timothy M. McGonigle	\checkmark		\checkmark		
Scott Boyd			\checkmark		
Matthew B. McConnell			\checkmark		
Recorder Zickar			\checkmark		

2021-29 RESOLUTION to approve the following HUMAN RESOURCES actions. Eliminate one Temporary Full-time Second Deputy position in the Recorder's Department effective December 19, 2021.

RESOLUTION adopted:

	Moved	2 nd	Yes	No	Abstain
Tom Amundsen	\checkmark		\checkmark		
Timothy M. McGonigle			\checkmark		
Scott Boyd		\checkmark	\checkmark		
Matthew B. McConnell			\checkmark		
Recorder Zickar			\checkmark		

2021-30 RESOLUTION to approve the following HUMAN RESOURCES actions.

RECORDER:		
Nicole Heaberlin	10/10/2021	PA03-04-01 (\$17.17/hr.)
Temporary Full-Time Second		Transfer from Clerical Assistant
Deputy		

MEETING OF THE MERCER COUNTY SALARY BOARD

RESOLUTIO	N adopted:						
Tom Amund Timothy M. Scott Boyd Matthew B. Recorder Zig	McGonigle McConnell	Moved ✓ □ □	2 nd ✓ □ □	Yes ✓ ✓ ✓	№ □ □ □	Abstain	
Old Busines	s: None.						
New Busine	ess: None.						
Motion to a	idjourn.						
Moved: Mr. McGonigle			Seconded:	N	lr. Boyd		
Attest:							
Chief Clerk				Mercer Coun	ty Salary B	oard	